Ector County Independent School District

Odessa, Texas
Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM:

Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF BOARD POLICIES FOR TASB UPDATE 105 (FIRST
READING)

DATE:

September 13, 2016

The following Board Policies are being presented for first reading:

BJCF(LOCAL)

BQ(LOCAL)

CLB(LOCAL)

CLE(LOCAL)

CPC(LOCAL)

DBA(LOCAL)

DFBB(LOCAL)

DFFA(LOCAL)

DFFB(LOCAL)

EHBD(LOCAL)

FDC(LOCAL)

SUPERINTENDENT
NONRENEWAL

PLANNING AND DECISION-MAKING PROCESS

BUILDINGS, GROUNDS, AND EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT
MAINTENANCE

BUILDINGS, GROUNDS, AND EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT
FLAG DISPLAYS

OFFICE MANAGEMENT
RECORDS MANAGEMENT

EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS
CREDENTIALS AND RECORDS

TERM CONTRACTS
NONRENEWAL

REDUCTION IN FORCE
FINANCIAL EXIGENCY

REDUCTION IN FORCE
PROGRAM CHANGE

SPECIAL PROGRAMS
FEDERAL TITLE 1

ADMISSIONS
HOMELESS STUDENTS
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No Specific Action Required.
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Respectfully submitted,

Tom Crowe Brian Moersch
Superintendent of Schools Chief of Staff



